

Tiger Print





October 5, 2023

Thursday	5	8:15 am	4 th Grade @ Hartje Center	
		3:30 pm	LEGOS Club Grades 2-4	
		3:45 pm	CC Team Pizza Party	
Friday	6	6:00 am	6-8 Grade @ Museum of Science-Chicago	
			PK Explore with Me	
Monday	9	NO SCHOOL		
		6:00 pm	Board of Christian Education	
Tuesday	10	5/6:00 pm	Girls' Volleyball Home vs St. Mary's Portage	
Wednesday	11	8:20 am	Chapel	
		6:00 pm	Jr. Youth	
Thursday	12	9:30 am	3rd Grade @ Big Cat Rescue	
		5/6:00 pm	Girls' Volleyball @ St. John's Baraboo	

October	15	9:00 am	Children's Choir
	22	9:00 am	Jr. Choir
	12	9:00 am	Children's Choir
November	19	9:00 am	Cherub Choir
	3	9:00 am	Jr. Choir
December	16	5:00 pm	Children's Christmas Service



Children are asked to arrive 15 minutes before service. Choir attendance at worship services and special events will count on the student's grade.

Cherub Choir: Kindergarten - 2nd Grade Children's Choir: 3rd - 5th Grade

Jr. Choir: 6th - 8th Grade



NO SCHOOL MONDAY OCTOBER 9TH!!

<u>LUNCH ACCOUNT BALANCE</u> We have several families whose lunch account balance is negative. Please make a deposit to your account asap. Deposits can be made by check, cash or charge card (call office for credit card use.) Thank you.

SPAGHETTI DINNER Tickets for the spaghetti Dinner are coming home with your children today!

ST. PETER'S SPAGHETTI DINNER & SILENT AUCTION

Friday, October 27, 2023 4:30-7:00 PM



Advance Ticket Price: \$8.00 for adults, \$4.00 for children 4 - 12 years old,

Children 3 and under are FREE.

Tickets will be \$1.00 more at the door

Carry-outs are available.

If you are interested in helping with this event, please contact the office at 524-4066, ext. 1, to lend a helping hand.



PTL NEWS

Meeting Schedule

5:30-6:30pm Monday November 20, 2023

5:30-6:30pm Monday January 15, 2024

5:30-6:30pm Monday March 18, 2024

Final Meeting in May TBD, 2024 (Pizza in the Park)

SAVE THE DATE: PTL Movie Night will be held on October 13th in the school gym. Gym doors will open at 6:00 pm, with the movie starting at 6:30 pm.

SPIRIT WEAR: Has been ordered. Items are expected to be delivered in 2-3 weeks.

VIKING RECEITS- Please save your Viking Receipts and turn them in to PTL. Viking gives a 1% rebate that helps fund PTL events.

COOKIE WALK After much consideration, the PTL will no longer be organizing a Christmas cookie walk fundraiser. It has been a wonderful holiday tradition, but it is held at a busy time of year for everyone. The PTL is planning on hosting a new fundraiser that will bring families together in April of 2024.

MISSION STATEMENT St. Peter's Lutheran School exists to provide a nurturing, Christian educational environment which assists families in their God-given responsibility of preparing children for an earthly life of Christian witness and eternity with their Lord and Savior.

St. Peter's Lutheran School

Music/Choir Grade

St. Peter's Lutheran School has been blessed to be a part of St. Peter's Lutheran Church for over 150 years. Our mission statement for the school states, "We exist to provide a nurturing, Christian educational environment which assists families in their God-given responsibility of preparing children for an earthly life of Christian witness and eternity with their Lord and Savior."

Teaching and learning about Jesus and His love is at the center of everything we do. Providing opportunities for children to put their faith into action is part of building a relationship with our Savior. Singing praises in a choir is one way we can put our faith into action and support families in developing faith in their children.

The students work hard each week to learn the songs and the messages they convey to share with the congregation and to those who listen on the radio and watch us on video. Thanks be to God for giving our students these talents and for allowing us to spread this message through them.

Music Theory/Bells/Chimes and Choir Practice occur as part of the school day. In addition, Choir includes singing at St. Peter's Church Services. We understand that families may not be able to attend all opportunities to sing for many reasons. Please see the Courtesy Note System and Extra Credit listed below that are part of the Choir grading system.

Choir grades are based on a point system. Students may earn up to:

- 5 points for being in rehearsal each week and actively participating
- 5 points for singing at their scheduled worship service. This includes the Children's Christmas Service in December.
- Courtesy Note: We realize there may be situations that prevent a student from being able to attend a specific service. In those cases, a Courtesy Note may be provided **prior to the service**.
 - o The first Courtesy Note in a quarter will result in earning 5 points for the missed service.
 - o Additional Courtesy Notes in the same quarter will result in earning 1 point.
 - A student who misses an opportunity to sing, and a Courtesy Note is not provided, will earn 0 points.
- Extra Credit: Students in grades 3-8 may write a devotion based on a hymn to earn up to 5 extra credit points per quarter. 4 points are possible for the content of the devotion and 1 point is based on the grammar, spelling and citing of sources if applicable. Students may choose from a list of hymns we will provide, or obtain approval of a hymn of their choice prior to starting the project. Extra Credit for students in grades K-2 will be determined on a case-by-case basis by the principal. The principal will grade the Extra Credit project.

In His Service,

Mr. Tessendorf, Faculty, and Board of Christian Education of St. Peter's Lutheran School